From:

To: Gatwick Airport
Subject: Fw: Gatwick Airport Northern Runway — TR020005
Date: 19 May 2025 13:56:28

Good Afternoon
Please find attached Warnham Parish Council's letter,
Many thanks

Louise

Mrs Shaw CiLCA CertofHE PSLCC
On behalf of Warnham Parish Council

address: [

The office will be open from 9am - 2pm Monday - Thursday
Please note | do not work Fridays.

This email is confidential and intended for the use of intended recipient only. If you have received this email in error, please inform
us immediately and then delete it. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in reliance on it is unauthorised and
may be unlawful. Although this transmission and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might
adversely affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Warnham Parish Council or its associates for any loss or damage arising in any way
from its use.

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 April 2025 14:14

Tos Clerk Warnham »C |

Subject: Gatwick Airport Northern Runway — TR020005





